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Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager M r
DATE: May 8, 2013 (COWYB of T) May 16, 2013
TITLE:; ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 7, CHAPTER 73,

SECTION 73.09 OF THE LOMBARD VILLAGE CODE
IN REGARD TO SCHEDULE OF FINES/PENALTIES

SUBMITTED BY: Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Finance Committee and the Transportation & Safety Committee recommend changes to the current
Administrative Adjudication Fine Schedule. Both Committees felt the current fines are too high and
discourage violators from paying. Both Committees voted to to reduce the fines to a maximum of $75 for
General and Commuter Lot fines and $150 for Fire Lane fines. The maximum fine for Handicapped
Parking viclations would remain unchanged at $250.

Attachment 1 is the current schedule of fines and the proposed changes. Steps 2 and 3 are the same
amount, as the Village Attorney stated that both steps are needed as part of the Administrative Adjudication
program authorized by state statute. Also attatched is an ordinance required to change the Administrative
Adjudication Fine Schedule. The Finance Committee and the Transportation & Safety Committee both
recommended Board of Trustee approval of the attached ordinance.
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